

Minutes of GSR meeting, District 15, December 3, 2009

Call to order: 19:15

Attendance: Peyman H, Barbara M, Nikki J, Kristine G, Mike G, Henry T, Mark R, Butch P, Michelle S, Kim K, Elizabeth VG, Chris G.

Preamble: read by Nikki

12 Traditions: read by Mike

12 Concepts: read by Barbara M

Introductions: No New GSR's

Minutes from last month: The November minutes were approved by Henry and seconded by Chris.

Questions/concerns/challenges

Committee Reports: Mike G discussed that there are potential AA members willing to be GSR's but with varying lengths of sobriety. Nikki suggested bringing it up at group level and that the group have an alternate GSR. Intergroup liaison Henry T shared updates from Intergroup. Nikki, our Grapevine Rep informed us that we now have two copies of the Grapevine magazine available to our groups/individual members. Literature Rep Mark informed us that other pamphlets/literature available at district 15 GSR meetings for groups.

Officer Reports:

Treasurer: Mike passed out monthly treasurer's reports. Plans continue for a prudent reserve, expenses and contributions for 08-09 distributed to District 15 members.

Secretary: Approved minutes are now being uploaded onto Area 9's web-site and can therefore reach a larger community.

Registrar: Continuation in the improvements and updating of our database are currently underway to improve communication within District 15

DCMC: Discussion about forthcoming PRAASA in 2011 in Hawaii. Area 09 needs donations. Warm wishes to Kristine G as she steps down as DCMC.

Old Business: Peyman to send check donation and confirm room reservation for 2010.

New Business: Vacancies still remain open for some district 15 positions

Butch P willing to be the DCM for Yorba Linda. Butch has held previous DCM positions in the past. He will also continue to provide us with liaison with H&I.

GSR School/Literature – need to make up 'packets' for new GSR's containing appropriate literature.

Outreach encouraged – going to AA meetings within District 15 to encourage election of a GSR.

Readings/Discussions:

Tradition 12: Omitted this month due time constraints.

Concept 12: Discussion by Barbara M about how this concept reflects where we are as group and what we can learn from it.

November Birthdays: Elizabeth VG 5 years.

Next Meeting: January 7th 2010

Meeting adjourned: 20:33, Motion to adjourn by Peyman H.

Minutes submitted by: Barbara M. District 15 Alt Sec